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From: Ron Gester
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: Docket 21-ESR-01 Diablo Canyon Power Plant
Date: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 4:17:42 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Regarding Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power Plant:

I am writing to encourage full support of nuclear energy in California,
including the license extension of Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power Plant. I
am a lifelong resident of California and member of the Sierra Club. I am
a retired geologist and physician. Many years ago, I took part in
marches opposing DCNPP. I am fully aware of the issues surrounding
nuclear energy in general and DCNPP in particular.

Climate change caused me to research the issues and change my opinion.
Nuclear energy will be an essential tool in our fight against climate
change, air pollution, ocean acidification, water scarcity, biodiversity
loss, and poverty both in California and around the world. California
and the United States need show leadership in promoting this technology.

Thank you for giving your time and attention to this issue.

Sincerely,

Ron Gester, MD
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